

SDT Leadership Telecon – 2/14/14

Attending: P. Griffith, E. Kasischke, D. Hayes, L. Larson, D. Wickland; Rapporteur: E. Hoy

Topics for Discussion:

1. Impressions from the 4th SDT Meeting near GSFC
 - a. Many issues were discussed at the meeting and the SDT is making progress. In order to finish the ACEP by March, the team still has many action items to accomplish.
2. Chapter 4 Discussions
 - a. The issues of decision support outcomes is still being addressed in Chapter 4. A small group is ensuring that language in section 4.7 is consistent with wording in Chapter 3.
 - b. Another issue in Chapter 4 is ensuring that the objectives defined in Table 1.3 are consistent with the wording of Chapter 4, such that there is a focus on the consequences and responses to change.
3. Chapter 5 Discussions
 - a. D. Wickland and L. Larson to work on the section devoted to collaboration with outside groups.
4. Upcoming 2014 Meetings:
 - a. L. Larson to attend International Arctic Social Science meeting in May
 - b. North American Caribou Workshop occurring in May, possibly attend in future years when a science team is formed.
 - c. Landscape ecology meeting in May in Cambridge Bay
 - d. CHARS meeting in May in Yellowknife – consider sending representative